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August 15th, 1922.

' Professor F. 3. Lloyd, 
Arts Building.

Dear Professor Lloyd;-

Re your memorandum of yesterday;

I will wire to Sherrington. I wrote him on July 
31st and in response to a cable from Ruttan asking if 
the University would pay Sherrington’s expenses I 
cabled Ruttan "Yes" and also told him that I had written 
to fherrington on the date above mentioned.

I have had a letter from Ruttan in 
which he says that he spoke to .Sherrington and the 
latter was to give him a definite reply in a few days.

Regarding Dr. Cushing and Professors 
Conklin and Coulter I shall he very glad to sign any 
invitations to them which you plaoo before me.
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Yours faithfully,

Principal.
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